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Chicklade

CHICKLADE is a village and parish 6 miles north-west from Tisbury station, on the Salisbury and Yeovil branch of the 
South Western railway, 16 west from Salisbury, and 10.5 north east from Shaftesbury, in the Southern division of the 
county, Dunworth hundred, Tisbury and Mere petty sessional division, Tisbury union, Shaftesbury county court district, 
rural deanery of Chalke, (Tisbury portion), archdeaconry of Sarum and diocese of Salisbury.  The church of All Saints, 
rebuilt in 1832, is of stone and consists of chancel, nave, and a low, square western turret containing one bell: The 
church was restored in 1894 by Mrs Alfred Morrison, and will seat 70 persons.  The register dates from the year 1721: 
the living is a rectory, net yearly value £126, including 30 acres of glebe, with residence, in the gift of the Marquess of 
Bath, and held since 1888 by the Rev John Frederick Homan, who is also rector of Pertwood.  Hugh Morrison esq, of 
Little Ridge, Chilmark, who is lord of the manor, and Lady Octavia Shaw-Stewart, are the principal landowners; the soil 
is chalky, sub-soil chalk and flint. The area is 1085 acres, rateable £767; the population in 1911 was 42.

Letters through Salisbury, via Hindon, which is the nearest money order and telegraph office arrive at 7.30 am & 5pm. 
Wall Letter Box cleared at 8 am & 3.20 pm, Sunday 8 am.

The children of the parish attend the school at Hindon.

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Godolphin-Osborne G. Miss Down House
Halliday Mrs. Chicklade House
Homan John Frederick Reverend Rector Rectory
Shaw-Stewart Archibald W. Southridge House
Garland Charles Farmer
Green Ernest William Farmer Manor Farm
White Frederick Farmer
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